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Hi Andrei,

It shouldn't, and thanks for the heads up.

 

Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate 
Los Angeles City Planning

On Fri, Jul 30, 2021 at 9:40 AM Tcharssov, Andrei
<Andrei.Tcharssov@ladwp.com> wrote:

Bradley,

 

Hope the cancellation doesn’t cause any delays as far as dEIR is concerned. If
you see any issues, let me know. Thanks.

 

From: Tcharssov, Andrei 
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2021 9:38 AM
To: 'Laura Rodriguez' <l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com>
Cc: 'Bradley Furuya' <bradley.furuya@lacity.org>; Kim, Theresa
<Theresa.Kim@ladwp.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Sunset + Wilcox WSA

 

Laura,

 

221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 847-3642

               

https://planning.lacity.org/
https://planning.lacity.org/
mailto:Andrei.Tcharssov@ladwp.com
mailto:l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com
mailto:bradley.furuya@lacity.org
mailto:Theresa.Kim@ladwp.com
http://planning4la.org/
https://www.facebook.com/Planning4LA/
https://www.instagram.com/planning4la/
https://twitter.com/Planning4LA
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UChl2PmRhAzUf158o0vZjnHw/videos
https://www.linkedin.com/company/los-angeles-department-of-city-planning
http://bit.ly/DCPEmail


Unfortunately, the August 10 board meeting might get cancelled and combined
with the August 24 board meeting. Don’t have the date for the combined meeting
at this time. I will keep you updated. Thanks.

 

From: Tcharssov, Andrei 
Sent: Thursday, July 8, 2021 10:58 AM
To: 'Laura Rodriguez' <l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com>
Cc: Hwang, Jin <Jin.Hwang@ladwp.com>; 'Bradley
Furuya' <bradley.furuya@lacity.org>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Sunset + Wilcox WSA

 

Laura,

 

Looks like we are in a good shape to make the August 10 Board meeting. I will
keep you updated. Thanks.

 

From: Tcharssov, Andrei 
Sent: Friday, June 4, 2021 7:21 AM
To: Laura Rodriguez <l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com>
Cc: Hwang, Jin <Jin.Hwang@ladwp.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Sunset + Wilcox WSA

 

Laura,

 

We are in the process of scheduling the board date for the project. I will let you
know shortly. Thanks.

 

From: Laura Rodriguez <l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com> 
Sent: Friday, June 4, 2021 5:44 AM
To: Tcharssov, Andrei <Andrei.Tcharssov@ladwp.com>
Cc: Hwang, Jin <Jin.Hwang@ladwp.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Sunset + Wilcox WSA
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Hi Andrei – following up on this. When can we expect the WSA to be
completed?

 

Thank you

 

From: Laura Rodriguez 
Sent: Friday, May 14, 2021 9:02 AM
To: Tcharssov, Andrei <Andrei.Tcharssov@ladwp.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Sunset + Wilcox WSA

 

Hi Andrei,

 

Hope all is well. Following up on this – do you have a board date yet?

 

Thank you! 

 

From: Tcharssov, Andrei <Andrei.Tcharssov@ladwp.com> 
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 11:26 AM
To: Laura Rodriguez <l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Sunset + Wilcox WSA

 

Laura,

 

See attached. I don’t have the board date for you yet. We are in the process of
determining the date. I will let you know. Thanks.
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From: Laura Rodriguez <l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 2:57 PM
To: Tcharssov, Andrei <Andrei.Tcharssov@ladwp.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Sunset + Wilcox WSA

 

EXTERNAL EMAIL! This email was generated from a non-LADWP address. If any links
exist, do not click/open on them unless you are 100% certain of the associated site or
source. ALWAYS hover over the link to preview the actual URL/site and confirm its
legitimacy. 

 

Hi Andrei,

 

Hope all is well. Do you have a draft water demand table that you could share?
Also, what is the status of the WSA? 

 

Thank you

 

Laura Rodriguez
Managing Principal

  

 

2121 Rosecrans Avenue, Suite 3355

El Segundo, California  90245

T (424) 207-5333 
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DIRECT (424) 207-5339
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Statement of Confidentiality.  The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and
are intended solely for addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in
trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error,
any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its
attachments, if any.

 

P Please consider the environment before printing this email.

 

-------------------------Confidentiality Notice--------------------------
This electronic message transmission contains information from the Los Angeles Department of Water and Power,
which may be confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
use of the content of this information is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by e-mail and delete the original message and any attachment without reading or saving in any manner.
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